

COPY

STANDARD OIL COMPANY OF NEW YORK

26 BROADWAY

NEW YORK Aug. 15, 1930

Mr. Fred B. Manchee,
Batten, Barton, Durstine & Osborn, Inc.,
383 Madison Ave.,
New York City.

Dear Sir:-

As you know, we were in Hartford yesterday and had a talk with the Commissioner of Motor Vehicles for the State of Connecticut. He brought out the fact that they have had a number of cases of lead poisoning from Gasoline and suggested that we publish an antidote for lead poisoning. Personally I think this would be foolish to do, but you might pass it on to the Ethyl Gasoline Corporation. I think it is their job and not ours.

Yours truly,

(Signed) K. L. Bridges

KLB NSD

KE 0021915

N22817